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Fiona Hill

From: MacAvin, Louise <louise.macavin@solas.ie>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 16:39
To: circulareconomy
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Noreen; Lyons, Mary
Subject: Submission - Public Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Circular 

Economy Strategy
Attachments: Consultation on CE strategy.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached submission on the Circular Economy Strategy from Enterprise, Employees and Skills unit in 
SOLAS. 
 

Kind regards, 

Louise 

Louise MacAvin 
Assistant Manager of Enterprise, Employees and Skills 
087 0975875 

 
An tSeirbhis Oideachais Leanúnaigh agus Scileanna 
Further Education and Training Authority 
Block 1, Castleforbes House, Castleforbes Road, Dublin D01 A8N0 
+ 353 (0) 1 533 2500/ www.solas.ie  
 
This e-mail and any attached files are from SOLAS and are confidential. This E-mail is intended only for the addressee 
indicated in the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy, distribute or use the 
information but please delete the email as soon as possible. Any views or opinions expressed in the email are those 
of the sender only and not necessarily those of SOLAS. www.solas.ie, Email: info@solas.ie  
 
Tagann an r-phost seo agus aon chomhad ceangailte leis ó SOLAS agus tá siad rúnda. Tá an r-phost dírithe ar an 
seolaí luaite sa teachtaireacht amháin. Murar tusa an seolaí úd ní cheadaítear duit aon chaint, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná 
úsáid a dhéanamh as an méid a bhí sa teachtaireacht ach é a scrios láithreach le do thoil. D'fhéadfadh tuairimí 
pearsanta an údair a bheith á nochtadh ann agus ní gá gur mar a chéile iad agus tuairimí SOLAS. www.solas.ie, 
Rphost: info@solas.ie  






